

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA TAMPA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

٧.

CASE NO. 8:08-cr-00014-T27 MAP 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(B)

KARIM MOUSSAOUI

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about July 19, 2007, in the Middle District of Florida,

KARIM MOUSSAOUI,

the defendant herein, then being an alien of the United States who had been admitted to the United States under a non-immigrant visa, did knowingly possess, in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, a firearm and ammunition, to wit: a Walther G22 rifle and numerous rounds of .22 caliber ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(B).

A TRUE BILL,

Foreperson

ROBERT E. O'NEILL United States Attorney

By:

JAY L. HOFFER

Assistant United States Attorney

By:

ROBERT A. MOSAKOWSKI Assistant United States Attorney Chief, Tampa Division

N \ Criminal Cases\MMOUSSAOUI, Karim_2007R02621_JLH\p_Indictment.wpd

r ILE